Message

From: David Gibson [dgibson@kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 5/30/2014 9:03:59 AM

To: 'Simon Lawrence' [slawrence@rydon.co.uk]

CcC: Claire Williams [clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk]; BLYTHE Peter [/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BLYTHE Peter2al]; BUSHELL Keith [/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Keith Bushell09e]; BOOTH Philip
[/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Philip
Boothell]

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower; start on site

Dear Simon,

We have had confirmation from our CDMC (Artelia) that your construction phase H&S plan is sufficiently developed,
project specific and adequate.

Therefore KCTMO is content that you can commence the works at Grenfell Tower, commence your site set up and other
activities, in accordance with the pre-construction agreement.

Regards

Bavid Gibson
Head of Capital Investment
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal

DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This
message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
Virus transmitted by this email.
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